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Philip R. Adams, Jr. 

November 11,2009 

Via Overnight Mail 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Revised tariff .-r Enhanced Communications Group, L.L.C. d/b/a ECG 

Dear Ms. Hawkins: 

Enclosed herewith for filing with the Florida Public Service Commission is an original 
and four (4) copies of the revised tariff for Enhanced Communications Group, L.L.C. The 
revisions are set forth as follows: 

1) 
2) 
3) 

Check Sheet, 4” Revised Sheet 2; 
Added MRC to Section 4.1, 3’d Revised Sheet 16; 
Increased MRC in Section 4.2, 31d Revised Sheet 16. 

An additional copy of this filing bas been enclosed to be date stamped and returned in the 
self-addressed stamped envelope provided. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 
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